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TO:

BULLITT

COUNTY

PUBLIC

SCHOOLS

JESSE BACON, SUPERINTENDENT

ADRIENNE USHER, ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT

BRANDY HOWARD, CHIEF ACADEMIC OFFICER

TROY WOOD, CHIEF OPERATIONS OFFICER

Dr. Jesse Bacon, Superintendent
Dr. Adrienne Usher, Assistant Superintendent

FROM: Dr. Althea Hurt, Director of Human Resources

DATE: July 15, 2025

RE: Item for the JULY Board Meeting - 2025-2026 BCPS Employee Handbook

Attached, please find the BCPS Employee Handbook for the 2025-2026 school year.
KSBA has revised it to include updated policies and procedures. It will be available for

viewing on the district website. All employees will sign off electronically upon receipt of
the updated Employee Handbook.

Attachments: 2025-2026 BCPS Employee Handbook
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Jesse Bacon, Superintendent
Bullitt County Board of Education

1040 Hwy. 44 East

Shepherdsville, KY 40165

Phone 502.869.8000 Fax 502.543.3608

www.bullitt.kyschools.us

As required by law, the Board of Education does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national
or ethnic origin, age, religion, sex (including sexual orientation or gender identity), genetic information,
disability, or limitations related to pregnancy, childbirth, or related medical conditions in its programs

and activities and provides equal access to its facilities to the Boy Scouts and other designated youth
groups.
















































































































